Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 9:24 AM

To: Chryllis Quah; Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Report

Subject: RE: MT/1281308-001 TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024
Dear Chryllis,

Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
Dear Reports Team,

Kindly expedite.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chryllis Quah <chryllis.quah@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 9:17 AM

To: 'Siti Raudhah' <IMCEAEX-
_O=EXCHANGELABS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS
_CN=7AA7F5C44A1B49759F43E6663AE4F113-83188C4B-82 @apcprd02.prod.outlook.com>; Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)
<huehyin@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighnments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: MT/1281308-001 TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

Classification: Restricted
HI Hueh Yin

LOD received from TP workshop.
Please provide final survey report.

Rgds

Assistant Manager
Consumer Gl Operations
+65-64307874

U

made yours



From: Siti Raudhah

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:13 PM

To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

. TWINCAR KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
MT/ 220811308’ Cg;‘;':"s SLT751T AUTOMOTIVE PTE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT San%é; 932
LTD AVE 2 #01-17/18

Warmest Regards

Siti Raudhah

Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

(s INcome

made yours

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

You don't often get email from huehyin@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Siti Raudhah,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 11/06/2024

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,



Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

2 #01-17/18

SN Claim No. oIC Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop
Contact
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
1 | MY 102511120' Yee Pei Li SLW5214D N-51 AF\,LTJECL)%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6';';;02&' 6/3
2 #01-17/18
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
, SLW2251R HD PERFECT #08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI | Irene / 8297
AUTOWORK PTE LTD BUKIT SINGAPORE 9787
415875
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
3 SLX1008D N-51 ﬁg(g\gonw @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6“;':;02;’ 6/3
2 #01-17/18
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
4 SFQ619E N-51 AF\,LTJE(E%OT'VE @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6'\;':;"2&' 6/3
2 #01-17/18
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
TWINCAR Sandy / 6932
5 SLT751T | ) i romoTive pTe 17D | @ BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE A

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Admin Asst
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

el PR
(AOOE WOLIES

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

Under the Personal Data Protection Act 2012 (“PDPA”), Income will collect, use and disclose
personal data about their customers with their consent for the purposes of providing or renewing
benefits for financial products and services, administration, underwriting and claim services. The

personal data includes personal data in any form or document provided or to be provided by you

(acting as broker/intermediary), your clients or from other sources from time to time for the above
purposes. At any time when you disclose your clients’ personal data to us, you represent and warrant

3



that you have informed and obtained your clients prior consent regarding the collection, use and
disclosure of their personal data for the above purposes and the parties to whom their personal data
may be provided to, and we shall deem that you have obtained such consent. If you have not
obtained such consent, you must alert us immediately.

Disclaimer This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

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



